
From: Chuck Emmett on behalf of communications@perch-base.org
To: Chuck Emmett
Subject: Flash Traffic 05-03-2014: Base Picnic Reminder
Date: Wednesday, May 7, 2014 10:09:55 PM

Base USSVI

Flash Traffic
Number:  05-03-14            Date:
05/7/2014
Subject: Base Picnic Reminder             
     
-------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------
 

This Saturday (May 10) is the Annual Base Picnic at the
White Tanks Regional Park (the same exact place we had it
last year – and the year before), but there are few things I
have clearly illuminated before:

1.   We are at Ramada #4, and it’s in over ½ mile from the
main gate so be patient after entering the park.

2.   The picnic is free but it cost $6 per carload to enter the
park.

3.   The picnic starts at 11 a.m.
4.   We’ll provide soft drinks, ice tea and water. You can

bring your own beer but it must be in cans (no glass.)
5.   We have over 82 people coming so bring a chair to sit

in. The ramada doesn’t hold anywhere that many.
 

Chuck Emmett
Communications Officer, Perch Base, USSVI

communications@perch-base.org
602-448-3873
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